
From: Li Wan
To: "Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon"
Cc: "Phyllis Beaulieu"; rbarry@nirb.ca; info@nirb.ca
Subject: RE: Portal, Explosives Facility and Fuel Tank Modifications Part 1
Date: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 4:29:14 PM

Hi Lea-Marie,
 
For the issue indicated in your email, the NIRB replied in email  correspondences dated April-28 by
Amanda, and May 13 by myself respectively.  Based on the information we have to date, the NIRB
has not much concern regarding the proposed modifications to Portal and location of explosive
facilities, except additional fuel tank installation in Roberts Bay area.
 
As indicated in the noted emails, the NIRB will made decisions once required information has been
received,  more specifically, the NIRB is waiting for the follow up information with DFO, NRCan and
GN-CLEY by HBML with respect to the proposed modifications,   which  you also  acknowledged in
an email correspondence dated May 13,2010.
 
If you have more questions , feel free to contact me.
 
Thanks,
 
Li Wan
 
Technical Advisor
Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB)
 
Tel:    (867) 983-4606(direct)
          (866) 233-3033 (toll-free)
Fax:   (867) 983-2594
Emai: lwan@nirb.ca
Web:  www.nirb.ca/
FTP:  http://ftp.nirb.ca/
 
 
 
 

From: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon [mailto:Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com] 
Sent: June-08-10 12:02 PM
To: info@nirb.ca; rbarry@nirb.ca; lwan@nirb.ca
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: Portal, Explosives Facility and Fuel Tank Modifications Part 1
 
Hello Li,
 
The Nunavut Water Board has not yet received a written response from NIRB regarding our
submission of a portal modification for Doris North. On March 24 we requested that NIRB review our
submission and confirm whether or not this proposed modification was consistent with the Project
Certificate. Could you forward a letter to us and to the NWB in response to the e-mail below and the
attached document?
 

mailto:lwan@nirb.ca
mailto:Lea-Marie.Bowes-Lyon@Newmont.com
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:rbarry@nirb.ca
mailto:info@nirb.ca
http://www.nirb.ca/
http://ftp.nirb.ca/


The NWB also sent a request for comments on this modification notice on April 14, 2010. That request
can be found at ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-
%20Mining/2AM-DOH0713/3%20TECH/7%20MODIFICATIONS%20%28H%29/100414%202AM-
DOH0713%20Notice%20of%20Proposed%20Modification%20Portal-OMLE.pdf
 
Cheers,
 
Lea-Marie
 

From: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon 
Sent: March 24, 2010 8:15 AM
To: 'info@nirb.ca'; 'rbarry@nirb.ca'; 'sautut@nirb.ca'
Subject: FW: Portal, Explosives Facility and Fuel Tank Modifications Part 1
 
Good morning,
 
I tried sending you this message yesterday but it did not go through. So I am sending it in three
separate e-mails, this being the first one.
 
Lea-Marie
 
 

From: Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon 
Sent: March 23, 2010 5:22 PM
To: 'info@nirb.ca'; Stephanie Autut (sautut@nirb.ca); 'rbarry@nirb.ca'
Cc: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'; Geoff Clark; Chris Hanks; 'Christine Kowbel'
Subject: Portal, Explosives Facility and Fuel Tank Modifications
 

Hello Ryan and Stephanie,

On February 26, 2010 and on March 9, 2010, respectively, HBML forwarded to the Nunavut Impact
Review Board (“NIRB”) copies of three Notifications of Proposed Modification (the “Notices”) to the
Nunavut Water Board (“NWB”) pursuant to Part H of Doris North Water Licence 2AM-DOH0713.  The
Notices provide details with respect to certain proposed changes to the Doris North Project explosives
facility, portal and fuel tank farm (see attached). 

This e-mail is to clarify that, as set out in the Notices, HBML requests that the NIRB review these
materials and provide its confirmation that each of the proposed modifications are consistent with
Project Certificate No. 003 and do not require further screening by NIRB. 

Many thanks for your consideration of our request.  Should you have any questions or require any
further information, please contact myself or Chris Hanks.

Lea-Marie

.
===============================================
The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and
does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary
information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed.
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Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail
and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this
disclaimer. ================================================


